
 

 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council  
  
FROM: Reginald Goodson, City Manager 
  Chris Carver, Fire Chief 
  Brian Lewis, Interim Finance Director 
  
DATE: October 7, 2025 
 
REF: Consideration – Acceptance of quote for the purchase of Fire                  

Apparatus 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Elizabeth City Fire Department was allocated $1,100,000 in the 2025-2026 
budget for the purchase of a Fire Truck. Fire Department personnel have been 
working diligently to design the truck they need to last for the next 20 years. 
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
Utilizing the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Agreement, the Elizabeth City 
Fire Department has chosen E-One of Ocala, Florida to build their next truck. Fire 
Connections Inc. of Rocky Mount is the E-One dealer for North Carolina, and the 
same vendor who built the last two fire trucks we have purchased. The original 
amount budgeted for this apparatus was $1,100,000.00, and the total contract 
price for is $1,085,969.00. If a 100% prepay is done, we can take advantage of 
a $118,777.00 savings which equates to an approximate 11% discount. A 
Performance Bond is included in the final cost to insure the manufacturer meets 
the terms of the contract. The total cost of the truck after the discount and with 
the Performance Bond is $971,060.00 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
By motion, award Fire Connections Inc., the contract to purchase an E-One Fire 
Apparatus in the amount of $971,060.00. Funding will come from the Captial 
Outlay-Equipment (10-5300-7400) line item that was approved in the 2025-2026 
budget year. 


